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July 1, 2024 
 
VIA EMAIL FILING 
 
Hon. Lisa LeCours 
Chief Clerk and Counsel 
New York State Court of Appeals 
20 Eagle Street 
Albany, New York 12201-1095 
 

RE: Stefanik v Hochul 
 APL-2024-58 

 
 
Dear Ms. LeCours: 
 
The Democratic Commissioners of the New York State Board of Elections (“NYSBOE”) will 
not file a separate brief in this matter. 
 
In the interests of judicial economy, the Democratic Commissioners of the New York State 
Board of Elections fully join the brief filed by respondents Governor Kathy Hochul and the 
State of New York.  We will not file a separate brief nor seek time at oral argument. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian L. Quail 
Co-Counsel 
New York State Board of Elections 
(Democratic Commissioners and Co-Chair) 
 
Service: By email on parties.  
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